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Dear Mr. Jones,

The OCD Compliance and Enforcement Bureau and Chaparral Resources LLC have resolved the outstanding compliance 

matter in the above referenced case with ACOI 315 (attached). Therefore, the Bureau respectfully requests that OCD 

Case No. 15541 be dismissed. Please let me know if you require anything further.

Thanks

Keith Herrmann
Office of the General Counsel

Energy Minerals and Natural Resources Department

1220 S. St. Francis Dr.

Santa Fe, NM 87505 
Tel: (505)476-3463 

Fax: (505) 476-3462 

Keith.Herrmann@state.nm.us
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